		PH0014:										
Form 1 (July 1		S DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR TIONAL PARK SERVICE	Maine	Maine								
		GISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES RY - NOMINATION FORM		COUNTY: Cumberland FOR NPS USE ONLY								
	(Type all entries	s - complete applicable sections)	ENTRY NUMBER	DATE								
1. N/	AME	,		ALEX 2 1 IST.								
c	COMMON: Art Gallery		RECEIVEL	72 [-1]								
A	AND/OR HISTORIC: Free Meeting	House (1822). Town House (1845)									
2.10	Free Meeting House (1822); Town House (1845)											
	STREET AND NUMBER:			~``								
-		of the University of Main		am								
	Gorham	e at intersection with Ent	rance Road									
5	STATE	CODE COU	NTY:	CODE								
	Maine	23	Cumberland	005								
<u>3. Ci</u>		1	1									
	CATEGORY (Check One)	OWNERSHIP	STATUS	ACCESSIBLE								
	District 🕱 Building	Public Public Acquisition:	X Occupied	Yes:								
	Site Structure	Private In Process	🗍 Unoccupied	Restricted								
	🗌 Object	Both Being Consi	L reservation work	Unrestricted								
F			in progress									
	PRESENT USE (Check One or M											
	Agricultural Government Park Transportation Comments Commercial Industrial Private Residence V Other (Specify)											
	Commercial Industrial Private Residence X Other (Specify) Educational Military Religious											
	Entertainment Mu	useum 🗌 Scientific	Art Gallery									
	WNER OF PROPERTY											
0	University of	Maine at Portland - Gorha	m	P								
s	TREET AND NUMBER:	Hame at fortraid - Gorna		Ma1								
	96 Falmouth S	treet		line								
c	TTY OR TOWN:		STATE:	CODE								
	Portland		Maine									
15. LC			LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION									
	Cumberland County Courthouse											
	Cumberland Con	unty Courthouse		Cun								
C	TREET AND NUMBER:											
C (TREET AND NUMBER: 142 Federal St	treet	STATE	Cumber La								
C (TREET AND NUMBER:	treet	state Maine									
C (TREET AND NUMBER: 142 Federal St ity or town:	treet	state Maine	code								
5	TREET AND NUMBER: 142 Federal St ity or town:	treet										
5 5 6. RE	TREET AND NUMBER: 142 Federal St 142 Fortant Portland EPRESENTATION IN EXIST 11LE OF SURVEY:	TING SURVEYS										
C (5 C (7)	TREET AND NUMBER: 142 Federal St 142 Fortland Portland EPRESENTATION IN EXIST TILE OF SURVEY: not so represe	TING SURVEYS	Maine									
	TREET AND NUMBER: 142 Federal St 142 Fortant Portland EPRESENTATION IN EXIST 11LE OF SURVEY:	treet ING SURVEYS ented	Maine									
	TREET AND NUMBER: 142 Federal St 143 Fortland EPRESENTATION IN EXIST TILE OF SURVEY: NOT SO TEPRESENTATE OF SURVEY:	treet ING SURVEYS ented	Maine									
6: Rt	TREET AND NUMBER: 142 Federal St 143 Fortland EPRESENTATION IN EXIST TILE OF SURVEY: NOT SO TEPRESENTATE OF SURVEY:	treet ING SURVEYS ented	Maine									
	TREET AND NUMBER: 142 Federal St TY OR TOWN: Portland EPRESENTATION IN EXIST TILE OF SURVEY: not so represe PATE OF SURVEY: TREET AND NUMBER:	TING SURVEYS ented CORDS:	Maine State County .									
6. RE	TREET AND NUMBER: 142 Federal St TTY OR TOWN: Portland EPRESENTATION IN EXIST TILE OF SURVEY: not so represent PATE OF SURVEY: PRESENTATION IN EXIST PATE OF SURVEY: PRESENTATION IN EXIST PRESENTATION IN EXIST PRESENTA	TING SURVEYS ented CORDS:	Maine									

7.	DESCRIPTION									
		(Check One)								
	CONDITION	Excellent	🕱 Good	🗌 Fair	Det	eriorated	🗌 Ruins	Unexposed		
	CONDITION		(Check Or	ne)			(Che	ck One)		
		X Alter	ed	Unaitered			Moved	🕱 Original Site		

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Art Gallery is located on the Gorham Campus of the University of Maine at Portland - Gorham, on the northeast corner of the intersection of the main entrance road to the campus with College Avenue. It faces southeast. The building was erected in 1821 and dedicated on May 18, 1822, at the "Free Meeting House", to be used by any denomination wishing to hold services in it.

The one story, gable roof, wooden frame structure is 42 feet wide and 60 feet long. It is painted white. It sits on a fieldstone foundation; there is no basement. The roof is shingled in asphalt.

Although built during the Federal Period, the Free Meeting House had the simple design of a Colonial meeting house. The facade of the building was altered around 1845, but the other elevations retain their original features. The right and left sides and the end wall are finished with narrow shiplapped clapboards. There are six windows evenly spaced along each side. (The rear window on the left side has been boarded over. At one point, there was a one story addition attached to the building here which shows in a photograph dating prior to 1920.) There are three main windows in the rear. The two outside windows are at the same height as the side windows; the center window is raised and has a fanlight over it. There is a smaller window in the gable. All the windows are trimmed with a narrow molding set flush with the clapboards. They are double hung, 20 over 20.

 \sim 10 foot deep entrance porch was added to the building shortly after 1845 when the Free Meeting House became the "Town House", used for town meetings. The porch consists of the roof gable extended forward as a pediment, supported on a wide entabulature by four wooden fluted Doric columns. It is approached by a flight of wooden stairs. There is a rectangular window in the pediment. The meeting house steeple was removed at this time, and other features were added to the building to give it a more contemporary and public appearance. The entrance door and the single window to either side of it were given wide entabulatures. Flat pilasters were added at the front corners of the building below where the entabulature of the porch met the side wall. Probably the overhanging cornice which extends down either side of the building was reworked at this time; it matches the raking cornice of the pediment. These Greek Revival features gave the building a more monumental and public appearance. The exterior of the building has not been altered since these changes were made.

Like the exterior, the interior of the present Art Gallery has undergone changes. Some of the original features of the Free Meeting House are still evident. The wooden moldings of the indented window openings remain. The gently arched hung ceiling is intact above the modern suspended ceiling; it spans the entire 42 foot width and is covered with pressed tin, a later addition.

(See Continuation Sheet)

ERIOD (Check One or More as	Appropriate)		
Pre-Columbian	16th Century	🔲 18th Century	20th Century
15th Century	17th Century	🔀 19th Century	
PECIFIC DATE(S) (If Applicate	le and Known) 221		
REAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Ch	eck One or More as Appropri	ate)	
Abor iginal	Education	Political	📋 Urban Planning
Prehistoric	Engineering	Religion/Phi-	Other (Specify)
Historic	🔲 Industry	losophy	
Agriculture	Invention	Science	
🖄 Architecture	Landscape	Sculpture	
Art	Architecture	Social/Human-	· <u> </u>
Commerce	Literature	itarian	
Communications	Military	Theater	······································
Conservation	Music	Transportation	

The Free Meeting House was originally built because the Handel Singing Society of Gorham needed a place to sing after their break with the Hayden society. The Handel Society provided musical accompaniment for any group holding <u>services</u> in the Meeting House, and it was used until the 1840's by many religious groups. In 1844, the Meeting House was sold at public auction to Toppan Robie, a prominent citizen of Gorham. He gave it to the town in exchange for the old Town House on Fort Hill, allowing the town to use it for as long as town meetings were held in it. As the Town House, the building served the town well until 1960. It reverted back to the heirs of Toppan Robie, who then gave the building to the state.

The Art Gallery is a building of straight forward design. The original Meeting House was well-proportioned. Its interior, although unpretentous, must have been light and spacious, a very pleasing room. The Greek Revival entrance porch gives the building a somewhat heavy appearance, masking the original simplicity of the exterior. However, it was a good solution to the problem of giving the building the public dignity necessary for its use as the town meeting place. This exterior appearance and the large unbroken interior space make the building well suited for its current use as the Art Gallery.



SEE INSTRUCTIONS

. MAJOR	BIBLIOGR	APHICA		FERENCES										
MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES Berry, Kenneth W.: "Historic Building May Revert to Early Use" in Portland														
Maine, <u>Sunday Telegram</u> , Sept. 3, 1961, p.10A														
Eastern Argus, Vol. XIX, No. 999, Portland, May 7, 1822. Eastern Argus, Vol. XIX, No. 1003, Portland, June 4, 1822.														
McLel	lan. Hu	<u>s</u> , vo øh D:	His	story of (Gor	o, ro ham	DI U Me	Por	June 4 tland	1903	•			
Pierc	e, Josi	ah: <u>A</u>	His	story of	the	Town	1 (of Gorh	am, Ma	<u>line</u> , Po	ortland	, 186	2.	
Thorn	nton, Jol	hn R.	: "0	orham Art	t Ga	alleı	сy	New Ch	apter	in Stat	te's Cu	1tura	1	
Gr	cowth" i	n P or	tlar	nd, Maine	, <u>E</u>	venir	ıg	Expres	<u>s</u> , Feb	. 23, 1	L967, p	.15.		
0. GEOGI	RAPHICAL	DATA												
<u>ا</u>	LATITUDE A	AND LON		DE COORDINA			0		NING TH	AND LONG	POINT OF	APROP		
CORNER	LAT	ITUDE		LONGI	TUDE	E	R	LL	ATITUDI		ŕ	ONGITU	DE	
	Degrees Min	utes Sec	onds	Degrees Minut	tes Se	econds		Degrees	Minutes	Seconds	Degrees	Minutes	Seconds	
NW	0	•		0 0	,	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		43°	40'	47.5N	70°	26 '	53.0Ŵ	
NE SE	0	,		0	,	*								
SW	õ	,		0	,									
				INATED PROF										
STATE:	STATES A	ND COU	NTIES	FOR PROPER	TIE	CODE	-1-	COUNTY	ATE OR C	CUNIT BC			CODE	
					F									
STATE:						CODE	- (COUNTY:					CODE	
STATE:						CODE	-	COUNTY:					CODE	
STATE:						CODE	-	COUNTY:					CODE	
	PREPAREI	DBY												
	ry-Eliza	a Weng	gren	, Consult	tan	t								
ORGANIZ							•				DATE			
			nd L	andmarks,	, Iı	nc.					Ma	rch 19	972	
	and NUMBE		4197	,										
CITY OR	TOWN:	_					s	ΤΑΤΕ					CODE	
. STATE	LIAISON	OFFICE	RCÉ	RTIFICATIO	N			NATIONAL REGISTER VERIFICATION						
				on Officer for				I hereby	certify t	hat this pr	operty is	included	in the	
1	tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89-665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion							National Register.						
	in the National Register and certify that it has been							$\partial \mathcal{A} \mathcal{A}$						
evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set							(Korhon In (Ittora)							
forth by the National Park Service. The recommended						Chief, Office of Archeology and Historic Preservation								
level of significance of this nomination is:										Ű				
National 🗌 State 🗌 Local 🗙							15/22/22							
to sit							Date 12/27/72							
Name	fun	unc	\checkmark	may				ATTEST	:					
				\mathcal{D}	n			2 - 4 - 7						
Theomminioner, Varh, Secreate							#	5	1077	11.00	and a start of the			
								Keeper of The National Resister					→ <u> </u>	
	Date Ming 22 1972							Lato 17.77.7						
Date_	Date /// 22/9/2								Date 10.17.12					

ш S N

----z S ᅍ C n **T** | 0

S m

Form	10-300a
(July	1969)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES

INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM

STATE Maine	
Cumberland	
FOR NPS USE ON	T
	DATE
DEC 21 ISTE	1

(Number all entries)

7. DESCRIPTION

When the building became the Town House, a town hall, in 1845, the pews were removed. Probably at this time the vertical panelling of narrow boards which covers the plaster walls up to the height of the window sills was added. This panelling can be seen behind the present walls.

In the late 1930s the town meetings were transfered. The building was given to the state in 1961. It was used by the Gorham State Teachers' College as an interfaith chapel and converted into an art gallery by the college in 1967. Today it is still used as an art gallery by the University of Maine at Portland - Gorham. The floor is modern. There is a new suspended ceiling. Partitions for hanging paintings cover the walls and windows and divide the interior space.

